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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 03966-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ju ly 7, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 Sll llMAR0 OAK B OULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Jh tzr an, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Penny ~ w, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development & 
Market Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 20230000-OT- otice of intent to obtain IPES numbering resources 
by Terra ova Telecom, Inc. 

Attached is a copy of Terra Nova Telecom, Inc' s emai l, notice of intent to obtain IPES 
numbering resources and the FCC's notice of interconnected VoIP numbering authori zation 
granted. Please add to the undocketed file. If you have questions please contact me at 413-6586. 
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Penny Mallow 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Penny, 

Greg Fogleman 
Friday, July 7, 2023 10:25 AM 
Penny Mallow 
Sakina Deas 
FW: IPES Notice of Intent 
FL IPES Notice 07 23.pdf; FCC IPES Authority Granted 07 18.pdf 

Please place the attached documents, including the email from Mike, into the undocketed fi le. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: Mike Ray, MBA, CNE, CTE <mike.ray@tntelecom.net> 

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:51 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: IPES Notice of Intent 

CAUTIO : This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or cl icking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Greg, 

Please see attached notice. Please note that this is a compliance measure, and that there is not expected to be a large numbering 
order in the near future. 

We have been ordering resources using our existing CLEC certification, and have recently been advised by the PA that we must use 
the IPES process for some of our orders where we are using the modern IP technology for interconnection instead of using the CLEC 
process. This notice is intended to comply with that requirement both forward and backward-looking. 

Thank you! 

Mike 

Mike Ray, MBA, CNE, CTE 
Operations Director 
Terra Nova Telecom, Inc. 
11523 Palm Brush Tri #401 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
www.tntelecom.net 
813 867-5000 
DIRECT: 9416000207 



DELIVERED TO: 
Florida Public Service Commission 
VIA EMAIL: gfoglema@psc.state.fl.us 

Notice Date: Jul 06, 2023 

CrrnRANavR 
11 523 Palm Brush Tri #401 

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

www.tntelecom.net TE~ECOM 
egulatory/Numbering Contact: Mike Ray 
941-600-0207 I mike.ray@tntelecom.net 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBTAIN IPES NUMBERING RESOURCES 

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commissions FCC 15-70 Order, allowing interconnected IPES providers to obtain 
resources directly from the North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator, Terra Nova 

Telecom, Inc hereby notifies this Commission of its intent to request the resources identified herein. We are providing this 
notice at least 30 days prior to requesting numbers from the Numbering Administrators, and we understand that we must 

must provide any changes to the contact information within thirty (30) days. 

We intend to request contaminated blocks wherever possible to conserve resources, and may not request resources 
immediately in areas which have no ava ilable blocks. Our OCN is 145J. All requests will be for a single 1000 block 

and no new codes unless shown below as LRN needed. fl!nlfr 
NPA Type Rate center NPA Type Ratecenter NPA Type Ratecent e r NPA T ype Ratecenter 
321 407 689 Growth APOPKA 863 Growth ARCADIA 352 Initial ASTOR 863 Growth AVON PARK 

904 Growth BALDWIN 863 Growth BARTOW 561 Growth BELLEGLADE 352 Growth BELLEVIEW 

352 Initial BEVERLYHLS 561 Growth BOCA RATON 94 1 Growth BOCAGRANDE 239 Growth BONITASPG 

863 Initial BOWLNGGREN 561 Growth BOYNTONBCH 94 1 Growth BRADENTON 386 Growth BUNNELL 

352 Growth BUSHNELL 239 Growth CAPE CORAL 94 1 Initial CAPE HAZE 727 Growth CLEARWATER 

352 Growth CLERMONT 863 Growth CLEWISTON 321 Growth COCOA 321 Growth COCOABEACH 
754 954 Growth CORAL SPG 352 Growth CRYSTALRIV 352 Growth DADE CITY 386 Growth DAYTONABCH 

386 Growth OEBARY 754 954 Growth OEERFLOBCH 386 Growth DELANO 386 Initial DELEON SPG 
561 Growth DELRAY BCH 321 407 689 Growth EASTORANGE 321 Growth EAU GALUE 941 Growth ENGLEWOOD 

352 Growth EUSTIS 239 Initial EVERGLADES 904 Growth FERNADNBCH 386 Growth FLAGLERBCH 

352 Initial FOREST 863 Growth FORT MEADE 239 Growth FORT MYERS 772 lniltal FORTPIERCE 

863 Growth FROSTPROOF 754 954 Growth FTLAUDERDL 239 Growlh FTMYERSBCH 321 407 689 lniltal GENEVA 

904 Growth GREENCVSPG 352 lniltal GROVELAND 863 Growth HAINESCITY 772 Growth HOSE SOUND 
754 954 Growth HOLLYWOOD 305 786 Growth HOMESTEAD 352 Initial HOWEYINHLS 727 Growth HUDSON 
239 Growth IMMOKALEE 863 Growth INDIANLAKE 352 Growth INVERNESS 904 Growth JACKSOLBCH 
904 Growth JACKSONVL 772 Growth JENSEN BCH 561 Growth JUPITER 321 407 689 Growth KENANSVL 

305 786 Growth KEYS 321 407 689 Growth KISSIMMEE 863 Growth LABELLE 352 Initial LADY LAKE 

386 Growth LAKE CITY 863 Growth LAKE WALES 863 Initial LAKELAND 863 Growth LAKE PLACID 

352 Growth LEESBURG 239 lniltal LEHIGHACRS 239 Growth MARCO IS 904 Growth MAXVILLE 

321 Growth MELBOURNE 305 786 Growth M IAMI 904 Growth MIDDLEBURG 321 407 689 Growth MONTVERDE 

863 Growth MOOREHAVEN 352 lnillal MOUNT DORA 863 Growth MULBERRY 941 Growth MYAKKA 

239 Growth NAPLES 239 Growth NO NAPLES 305 786 Growth NORTH DADE 941 Growth NORTH PORT 

727 Growth NWPTRICHEY 386 Growth NWSMYRNBCH 386 Growth OAK HILL 352 Growth OCALA 

352 Growth OCKLAWAHA 863 Growth OKEECHOBEE 386 Growth ORANGECITY 904 Growth ORANGE PARK 

321 407 689 Growth ORLANDO 321 407 689 lniltal OVIEDO 561 Growth PAHOKEE 386 Growth PALATKA 

386 Growth PALM COAST 94 1 Growth PALMETTO 305 786 Growth PERRINE 386 Initial PIERSON 

656 813 Growth PLANT CITY 904 Growth PNTVORABCH 863 Growth POINCIANA 863 Growth POLK CITY 

386 Growth POMONAPARK 754 954 Growth POMPANOBCH 941 Growth PTCHARLOTT 772 Growth PTST LUCIE 
941 Growth PUNTAGOROA 352 Initial SALT SPG 352 Initial SANANTONIO 321 407 689 Growth SANFORD 

941 Growth SARASOTA 772 Growth SEBASTIAN 863 Growth SEBRING 352 Initial SLRSPGSHRS 

239 Growth SNCPVISNDS 321 407 689 Growth ST CLOUD 904 Growth ST JOHNS 727 Growth STPETERSBG 

772 Growth STUART 813 Growth TAMPACEN 813 Growth TAMPAEST 813 Growth TAMPANTH 

813 Growth TAMPASTH 813 Growth TAMPAWST 727 Growth TARPON SPG 352 Growth TAVARES 
321 Initial TITUSVILLE 352 Growth TRILACOCHE 352 Initial UMATILLA 941 Growth VENICE 

772 Growth VERO BEACH 863 Growth WAUCHULA 352 lniltal WEIRSDALE 386 Growth WELAKA 

352 Growth WILDWOOD 352 Growth WILLISTON 407 689 Growth WINDERMERE 863 Growth WINTER HVN 
321 407 689 Growth WINTERGRDN 321 407 689 Growth WINTERPARK 321 407 Growth WKISSIMMEE 561 Growth WPALMBEACH 
904 Growth YULEE 813 Growth ZEPHYRHILS 863 Growth ZOLFO SPG 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St., S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

News Media Information 202 / 418-0500 
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov 

TTY: 1-888-835-5322 

DA 18-704 

Released: July 6, 20 18 

Notice oflnterconnectcd VoIP N umbering Authoriza tion Gra nted 

WC Docket No. 18-124 

The Wireline Competition Bureau has granted the application li sted in this notice pursuant to the 
Commiss ion's stream lined procedures for interconnected VoIP numbering authorization app licat ions. 1 

The proceeding listed in this Public Notice wi ll be terminated, and the docket wil l be closed, 60 days from 
the date or this Public otice i f there are no further fi l ings in this proceeding or, if there are additional 
fi lings. after 60 days of inactiv ity in the record. 

Interconnected VoIP Number ing Authorizat ion Application Filed by Terra Nova Telecom, Inc. 
Pursuant to Section 52. 15(g)(3) of the Commission ·s Rules, WC Docket o. 18- 124 (M ar 19, 
20 18), Publ ic Notice, DA 18-589 (WCB June 6. 20 18). 

Effective G rant Date: July 7, 2018 

For further in format ion, please contact Margaux Brown at (202) 4 18-1584 or Michelle Sclater at 
(202) 418-0388, Competition Policy Division, Wireline Competition Bureau. 

-FCC-

1 See 47 CFR § 52. I 5(g)(3). 




